

Sept. 11, 1957

McCurdy-Trammell Joint Acct.
213 Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mex.

Gentlemen:

We are returning Form C-104 for your Young No. 8 in Section 20, T-18-S, R-32-E. The forms show the well to be in the NE SW, Unit J, although Unit J is the NW SE. Our records show it to be in Unit G, SW NE, however. Please correct and return and also fill in the space provided for the date first new oil was run to tanks.

We have received your note referring to the typographical error on Form C-104 for the Young No. 6. As requested in the letter from this office, please file a corrected Form C-104 showing the correct figure.

A check of the file for your Young No. 10 in Unit I of Section 17, T-18-S, R-32-E indicates a discrepancy between the footage shown on the Notice of Intention to Drill and that shown on the Form C-128. The Form C-128 shows 990' from the east line and 2310' from the south line. Please advise as to the correct location and if that shown on the plat is not correct it will be necessary for you to submit a corrected plat.

Further it appears that you have been filing Forms C-116, Gas-Oil Ratio Reports, on your newly completed wells. This form must be filed not earlier than 30 nor later than 60 days after completion. The Caprock Queen area is the only exception to this rule, in which case the Form C-116 is filed with the Request for Allowable.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

mc
encl.

1944

1945

1946

1947

1948

1949

1950

1951

1952

1953

1954

1955

1956

1957